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Dear Mr.  B lat tner :

This fax confirms rny telephone message earl ler today.

f will be coning down to !{ashington on Thursday and would
appreciate speaking wlth you or someone from Senator Kennedyrs
off ice relative to the crit ique lte subnitted to the Senate
Judiciary Corunittee last Mav. .

As you can see from the enclosed Gannett newspaper edltorlal of
Sep t . ' 6 th ,  p ressu re  i s  bu i l d ing  to  con f l - rm  Andrew OrRourke ,  as
well as other nominees to the federal court

The documentarv evidence in our cri t ique establishes that the
screening process has fai led to protect the public from unfit
judicial nominees. We belleve that Senator Kenndy would be
especial ly interested in our six-nonth investigation--and in. our
cal l  for  a  hal t  a I I  Judic ia l  conf i rmat ions based thereon.  . .

Please advise us ASAP if an appointnent, can be scheduled.
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